

RE: CBN -- OFHP

From: "Hindmarch-Watson, Tim (CAB)" <tim.hindmarch-watson2@ontario.ca>
To: "Greenberg, Martha (CAB)" <martha.greenberg@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Moore, Karen (CAB)" <karen.moore4@ontario.ca>
Date: Mon, 08 May 2017 10:10:51 -0400

Thanks, incorporating now.

Tim Hindmarch-Watson
416-325-4618

From: Greenberg, Martha (CAB)
Sent: May-08-17 9:48 AM
To: Hindmarch-Watson, Tim (CAB); Moore, Karen (CAB)
Subject: FW: CBN -- OFHP

Just got this!

From: Veinot, Cindy (TBS)
Sent: May-08-17 9:46 AM
To: Greenberg, Martha (CAB)
Cc: Hughes, Karen (TBS); Laughton, Patrick (TBS); Hosick, Sarah (TBS)
Subject: CBN -- OFHP

Hi Martha – I have added a few comments for your consideration.

Thanks,

Cindy

Cindy Veinot
Provincial Controller and Assistant Deputy Minister, Office of the Provincial Controller
Treasury Board Secretariat
Frost Building South
7 Queen's Park Crescent East
Toronto, Ontario M7A 1Y7

T: 416-325-8017
E: cindy.veinot@ontario.ca

The logo for the Treasury Board Secretariat (TBS) of Ontario, featuring the letters "TBS" in a stylized, bold, teal font.